
 

COLLIN   COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

ADDENDUM  No.  One (1)       IFB NO. 10054-10 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

FOR 
 

Construction, Bridge: County Road 618 over Cedar Creek  
and County Road 655 over Brushy Creek 

 
 
 
DATE:  March 4, 2010 

 
 
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 
YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR 

BIDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION. 
  
 

ADD:  Engineers Addendum No. 1 

 

ADD:  Revised Bid Form 

 

ADD:  Pre-Bid Sign-In form 

 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS, 
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
 
      SINCERELY, 
      FRANKLIN YBARBO 
      PURCHASING AGENT 
  

 



Construction, Bridge:  County Road 618 over Cedar Creek 

and County Road 655 over Brushy Creek 

Addendum No. 1 

 

 

1.   Question:  Should top slab thickness be 18” or 16”? 

    Answer:  18” 

       

2.     Question:  On CR 618 should lime TRT (new base) (6”) actually be subgrade? 

    Answer:   Yes 

 

3.     Erosion Control- For CR 618 add erosion control measures indicated on typical section   

    (ps. 2) And plan and profile sheet (ps, 9) 

 

4.     Barricades – Plans indicate 2 months per location.  This has been changed to 3 months    

per location. 

 

5.     SW3P – Adding SW3P Lump Sum to project.  Items anticipated are included in the   

standards provided in the plan set. 

 

6.     Question:  Is there a down turned base or toe at ends of the 20 x 8 box culvert at the  

    CR 655 Bridge, similar to the one show for CR 618 sheet NO. 14 section B-B? 

    Answer:  Yes use section B-B from standard PW (ps 16) for direction.  “Z” value for 

    this section will be 1’ – 8” which is the bottom slab thickness and the “Y” value is  

    3’ – 11” minimum.   

 

7.     Question:   What is the thickness of the retaining walls at the 20’ box culverts? 

Answer:  There are no retaining walls.  All of the earth that needs to be retained will 

occur through wingwalls and headwalls which are found in the Culvert Details Sheet as 

well as the PW and ECD TxDOT Standard Sheets. 

 

8.     Question:  Are the SF quantities for the retaining wall correctly assigned? 

    Answer:  Refer to Answer of Question 7. 

 

9.     Question:   Plans indicate 6” bedding on the Riprap, but there is not a unit quantity bid 

    item for this will there be a bid item for “Bedding Material” as defined by the TxDOT 

    Standard Specifications for construction, Pg. 626? 

    Answer:   Yes.  Quantity added to quantity sheet. 

     

10.     Question:   Are there tow-walls on the 20’ box culvert wingwalls?  If so, is there a  

    toe-well datai1? 

    Answer:   Yes, see Standard PW (ps 19 for CR 618 & ps 16 for CR 655). 

 

11.     Question:   Does the excavation bid item include all excavation for the box culverts  

    and trench excavation protection? 

    Answer:  Yes 

  

12.     Question:  Is the quantity on the excavation bid item for hauling off material or actual 

    excavation amount? 

    Answer:  Excavation, but contractor will need to haul off what is not used on the  

    project. 



 

 

13.     Adding standards to Plan sets as follow: 

 

a.  CR 655: ps. 16A     SCC-MD 

   ps. 16B     ECD 

b.  CR 618: ps. 19A     SCC-MD 
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